
 

   
 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 

RFP No.: 24-03  
RFP Title: Alaska Fiberoptic Project 

Lower Kuskokwim River Segment 

Design and Build – In-River Network and HDD River Bores 
 

 

1. Are there any work hours or workday restrictions related to the in-water work? Would 

construction work be allowed 7 days a week and 24 hours a day? 

Please refer to RFP 24-03, Appendix A, Section A.3. 

 

2. Are there any work period restrictions on the project? Are there weeks or months in which work 

cannot take place due to environmental, fish, wildlife, and/or any other reasons? 

A small portion of the project area, from Bogus Creek to Upper Kalskag, may see construction activities 

start in mid to late-June due to rainbow smelt spawning.  In general, the contractor will need to follow 

the guidance of local authorities and avoid disruption of subsistence activities. 

 

3. Can ACS provide recent hydrographic survey data of the river along the cable installation route? 

We do not have recent hydrographic survey data to provide, and the contractor is responsible for 

bathymetric survey. 

 

4. Are there any soil borings along the in-water cable alignment? If no borings are available, can you 

provide anticipated soil types and anticipated soil kPa assumptions for plowing/jetting? 

No. We do not have this information.  

 

5. If no borings/geotechnical investigations have been completed is the price proposal to be 

inclusive of any soil sampling/borings prior to cable installation?  

Geotechnical work prior to cable installation is at the contractor’s discretion and/or as required by permit. 

 

6. Does AC want our proposal to be inclusive of pre and post construction hydrographic surveys?  

Yes, as required by engineering and permitting. 

 

7. Can you provide estimated notice of award and notice to proceed dates?  

Our intent is to award the RFP by the end of October. 
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8. Can you provide more details on what is going to be required in the way of design requirements 

for marine cable installation? Is it limited to selecting the correct cable materials? What additional 

design is required for the in-water work? 

Please review RFP 24-03, Section 2.2.2.  

 

9. Does the marine cable installation design require a stamp from a professional engineer?  

A PE stamp is preferred but not mandatory.  

 

10. Is there a wage decision issued for the project? (Prevailing Wage) If so, can you provide wage 

decision?  

Please review RFP 24-03, Appendix A, Section A.3. 

 

11. Is the contractor required to complete a pre-lay grapnel run (PLGR) prior to cable installation?  

Route clearance/PLGR is generally considered part of normal submarine operations to ensure no major 

issues or obstacles are in the way of the cable plow, and is dependent on work locations and 

expected/surveyed conditions.  Proposers shall define their construction methods as part of their design-

build proposal. 

 

12. Are permit documents/requirements available for the project?  

Please reference the Permit Matrix (attached to the Pre-Bid Meeting Q & A).  State and federal permitting 

is being handled by our environmental consultants, Owl Ridge. 

 

13. Is there a Buy American Act or Build America Buy America Act requirement for the project, if so, 

which? 

Please see the Limited General Applicability Public Interest Waiver (attached hereto). This waiver applies 

to this project. 

 

14. Would AC accept the HDD River Bores as its own proposal? 

No.  Please submit a proposal for the work identified in RFP 24-03. 

 

15. Has AC already purchased the Sub-Sea Fiber?  

No, this is a design-build proposal, and the cost of all materials is to be included in the proposal. 

 

16. The RFP and MGCA ask for Performance and Payment Bonds but does not discuss a “bid 

guarantee.” Please confirm that a bid guarantee is not required. The referenced section of 2CFR 

200 has a contingent statement for this requirement.  

Background for the question being asked is as follows: RFP24-03 - Page 13 of 28 - Section 

A.3.K. “Contractor should carefully review and comply with 2 CFR Section 200.317-327.” 

No bid guarantee is required. 
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17. Are there any turbidity limits/requirements for the in-water work? 

We are not aware of specific turbidity limits however it would typically be that you cannot exceed 25NTU 

above natural conditions. This information is regulated by ADEC. Documenting existing/known turbidity 

levels and evaluating installation methodologies will be required as part of the environmental analysis. 
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Limited General Applicability Public Interest Waiver 
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